UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

ASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

November 7, 198

bt

s. Billie Garde

Director of Citizens Clinic
Government Accourtability Project
1555 Connecticut Avenue, N. W.
Suite 202

Washington, D. C. 20036

Dear Ms. Garde:

Acknowledgement of GAP Letter dated September 28, 1984, Requesting
Suspension of Low-Power License and Denial of Full-Power License
for Callaway Plant, Unit No. 1

ember 28, 1984, Ms. Michele Varricchio and yourself submitted a letter
1f of the Concerned Citizens About Callaway which requested "immediate
» » y » »
- by the Commission to suspend the low-power operating license for
.allaway Unit 1. In accordance with the Commission's usual practice, the re-
quest was referred to the staff for appropriate action pursuant to 10 CFR 2.206.

letter requested suspension of the low-power license pending an investi-
jation of the allegations contained in the letter and completion of any neces-
ry reinspections to determine the scope of identified problems. As a basis
or this action, the letter points to, among other things, various alleged con-
ction deficiencies related to welding, electrical cabling, concrete place-
ment, poor construction drawings, vndue pressure on quality control inspectors,
drug and alcohol abuse at the site. The NRC received the letter only a
w days before the Commission's scheduled meeting on authorization of a full-
power license for Callaway Unit 1. In preparing for that meeting, the staff
reviewed the information contained in the letter and informed the Commission
tha. the concerns raised by the letter di:' not warrant immediate action by the
Ciuin
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(2) many of the allegations identified areas where the alleger belizved there
was a concern; however, in all such instances, the necessary requirements
were met; and

(3) several allegations were too broad and, '.sed on previous NRC and licensee
inspections, evaluations, and reviews, no problems had “een identified.

I would also note that with respect to quality assurance, including the adequacy
of welding and concrete placement, this subject was a primary issue in the oper-
ating license proceeding for Callaway Unit 1. Both the Licensing Board and *he
Appeal Board concluded from the evidence on the record that thers was no general
breakdown in quality assurance procedures and that there was reasonable assur-
ance that the Callaway plant could be opevated safely. See LBP-82-109, 16 NRC
1826 (1982), aff'd, ALAB-740, 18 NRC 343 (1983).

Although no immediate action is warranted, the staff will continue to review
the request and reach a final determination on it within a reasonable time in
accordance with 10 CFR 2.206. In that regard, your letter states that the
allegations forming the basis for the request have been zompiled from affi-
davits of former plant workers. These affidavits have been received by the
staff and based on its review, the staff has determined that the affidavits,
in general, do not provide any additional details concerning the allegaticns.

However, in the absence of more specific information supporting the petition,
it is difficult to assess the need for further action. The NRC staff is pre-
pared to meet with you and the allegers, whose identity will be protected
where possitle, to obtain factual information concerning the allegations.

Kith respect to the letter dated October 17, 1984, also from Ms. Varricchio
and yourself, GAP stated . at the actions on the part of the staff in review-
ing the allegations in the September 28, 1984 letter were hastily done and did
not consider other available evidence. Additionally, GAP requested that it be
given 14 days notice prior to issuance of the full-power operating license.

At no time did the NRC treat the concerns in a hasty or haphazard manner. The
staff decision to issue the full-power license was based on a review of avail-
able information. The information you submitted was not of sufficient speci-
ficity to cause the staff to change its position.

The staff was unable to give GAP the 14 days notice it requested since the full-
power license was scheduled for issuance on October 18, 1984, The licensee had
satisfied all of the restrictions prohibiting operation above 5% of rated power
and had satisfactorily completed its low-power test program; therefore, a 14
day delay in issuing the license was not justified.
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As noted abuve, the staff is prepared to meet with the allegers to ensure that
all avenues of information are explored. By permitting the NRC to discuss the
concerns directly with the allegers, GAP will be assured that a thorough review
of the allegations has been performed. Otherwise, the staff has no basis to
change the conclusions drawn above. I suggest that a meeting be held with the
NRC and GAP within the next week to discuss this proposal. The staff will con-
tact you regarding such a meeting.

A copy of a notice being filed with the Office of the Federal Register for pub-
lication is enclosed for your information.

Sincerely,

Original Signed By
E. G. Case
., Harold R. Denton, Director
( Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Enclosure: As stated !

DISTRIBUTION:
See attached page

*SEE PREVIOUS PAGE FOR CONCURRENCES c
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